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i Code A i- PA (Nursing Clinical Governance) 
....................... 2 

ustina Jeffs - Clinical Governance Manager 
8 May 2004 15:37 
iona Cameron - Director of Nursing & Clinical Governance 
RINTED AND PUT IN POST ACTION FILE - FW: Clinical Governance Review - PCT 
ction Planning Day 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: i ............ Cod-e-A ........... ]- PA Chief Executive/Chair 
Sent: ~8-~-2~0~--I@:06 
TO : L ................................ £9~.~ ................................ i 

Cc: Justina Jeffs - Clinical Governance Manager 
Subject: RE: Clinical Governance Review - PCT Action Planning Day 

Many thanks Jan. Sorry that neither can attend. Was there anyone else 
they would like to send? If not, we will ensure you receive notes from 
the meeting and the agreed actions. 
Judith 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: "[ ............................................................................. -~~~-~ ............................................................................. [-] 
Sent : ~-8--M-ay--20-~~--TT-i-5~- .............................................................................................................................. 
To: CIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIf-{{a-£FIIIIIIIIIIII--] 
Subject: Clinical Governance Review - PCT Action Planning Day 

Dear Judith 

I’d like to give both Bob and Nigel’s apologies for the Action Planning 
Day 
to be held on 8th July. I’m afraid they are both already involved in 
meetings which it is not possible to change, since they involve a large 
number of people. 

Best wishes, 

; 

PA to Joint Chief Executives 
Wessex LMCs 

Telephone: 
Email: 

i Code A .......................................................................................... j 



DOH802165-0002 

Irene Dix - PA (Nursin~l _Clinical Governance) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Justina Jeffs - Clinical Governance Manager 
28 May 2004 15:37 
Fiona Cameron - Director of Nursing & Clinical Governance 
PRINTED AND PUT IN POST ACTION FILE - FW: Clinical Governance Review - PCT 
Action Planning Day 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Judith Foster - PA Chief Executive/Chair 
Sent.:._._2.~_._M~_.~4._.i3.:_Q.~ ................................... To: L ................................... ................................... J 
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

..... 9_%!zi9Al_MgA~9_ge ..... 
Code A From:~ i 

L ................................................................................................................................................................................. 
Sent ]__~_~__2 O~_ !!_;_~ ! ........................ 
To : L .............................. 9~ ............................... ; 
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

Mrs Jan Baker 
PA to Joint Chief Executives 
Wessex LMCs 

Telephone: 
Email: .............................. co ie A ............................. 

! 


